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To:
Cc:

Subject:

ShiPan Barua

najmul@cross-world.com

habib@cross-world.com; 'Md. Moshiur Rahman'; zia@cross-world.com; ‘Maruf
Ahmed'; harunor@cross-world.com; ‘Md. Fahim Muntasir'

RE: Loan / Returnable DO for R.R. WASHING LTD (Smart Lab).

From: najmul@cross-world.com [mailto:najmul@cross-world.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 3:05 PM

To: 'Shipan Barua'

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; 'Md. Moshiur Rahman'; zia@cross-world.com; 'Maruf Ahmed'; harunor@cross-
world.com; 'Md. Fahim Muntasir'

Subject: Loan / Returnable DO for R.R. WASHING LTD (Smart Lab).

Dear Shipan,

Please Take initiatives for make Loan / Returnable DO of below Items for R.R. WASHING LTD (Smart Lab).

It will be return after LC materials received within 45Days.

p— —
3024735 MKA 1654-B1-160 A-FEEDER BOX-4W Pcs. 1 10136.23 | 10136.23
3024723 MKC 1054-FD-100 A-FLEXIBLE ELBOW-4W Set 4 13831.74 | 55326.96
3024402 MKA 1054-STD-100 A-STANDARD LENGTH-4W Meter 33 2767.54 | 91328.82
3024396-
1.0 MKA 1054-X-100 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W ; Meter 5 3806.09 | 19030.45
3024396-
1.5 MKA 1054-X-100 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W Meter 1.5 27221 4083.15
2052178 MK FIXING UNIT UT TYPE (PAINTED) Pcs. 27 428.16 | 11560.32
2011160 MK END CLOSER Pcs. 1 312.47 312.47
3024628 MKP 4054-M-40 A-TAP-OFF BOX-(3x25A) ABB MCB-4W Pcs. 1% 12666.1 | 215323.7
KXP 1651-160 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-
3016508 SUITABLE FOR MCCB-5W Pcs. 1 38659.02 | 38659.02
L ——

W
~ Cordial Regards : »

MD. NAJMUL ISLAM (PRINCE) | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Engineer-l, Proj

’:7;{,”“ laviw\) :
R st

Division| Plot 1/B, Road 90,

e: najmul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160] m: +8801755 694136 |

& Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Amin Sabir Khan [mailto:askhan@beximtex.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 11:50 AM
To: najimul@cross-world.com .

Cc: Shamsul Alam; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md. Moshiur Rahman; Mr. Sunil; Md. Nazmul Hasan 0@
Subject: Re: Lc-10396

It supposed to be in ready stock, as I heard! "
Regards,

Amin
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/,éjApr, 2021, at 11:33 AM, najmul@cross-world.com wrote:

//I
' 4
4 Dear Sir,

' As per your mail confirmation on 25 March, 2021, We already start our BBT Production and
/ expected manufacture finish date is 20th April.
Expected Air shipment date will be within 2-4 days.
We hardly tried to reduce manufacturing Time considering this pandemic situation & your
emergency.
Please provide us LC Transmitted copy, We'll provide all necessary documents after shipment.

If you have any further information or clarification, please feel free to contact with us.
We look forward to hearing response from you.

Cordial Regards,

- MD. NAJMUL ISLAM (PRINCE) | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Engineer-I, Project Division| Plot
1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5831
5160| m: +8801755 694136 | €: najmul@cross-world.com | w: WWww.cross-world.com

o4 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Shamsul Alam [mailto:shamsul@beximtex.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 11:05 AM

To: Md. Najmul Islam

Cc: Amin Sabir Khan; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md. Moshiur Rahman; Mr. Sunil; Md. Nazmul Hasan
Subject: Re: Lc-10396 .

Mr. Najmul, .
As discussed with you yesterday, Pls. Let us know the update for the Air shipping document
for mentioned BBT. It is urgent and requested to take necessary measures as soon as possible.

b 4 Thanks & Best rgds,
Shamsul Alam

On Mon, Mar 29, 2021 at 6:59 PM Amin Sabir Khan <askhan@beximtex.com> wrote:

FYI
Please expedite to deliver the BBT

Thanks,
Amin

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sunil Kumar Dey <sunildey@beximtex.com>

Date: 29 March, 2021 6:01:10 PM GMT+6

To: shamsul@beximtex.com

Cc: Amin Sabir Khan <askhan@beximtex.com>, "Md. Moniruzzaman Salim"
<salim@beximtex.com>

Subject: Lc-10396




Dear Mr. Shamsul Alam,

Attached herewith the LC for BBT forwarded for your ref. Please forward to supplier
and hence keep me in cc for further correspondence.

Thanks

Sunil

Thanks & Best Regards,

Md. Shamsul Alam

General Manager

Power Generation & Distribution Dept.
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